Chan, Kristine S AEST:EX

From: AVED Education Quality Assurance AVED:EX
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 7:34 AM

To: ‘wilfredo.contreras@clearmind.com’

Cc: AVED Education Quality Assurance AVED:EX
Subject: RE: Education Quality Assurance Website Inquiry
Attachments: EQA_Branding_Guide pdf

Dear Mr, Cantreras,

The EQA logo must conform to the Branding Guide. The Branding Guide and the high resolution images are available for
download from the EQA database upon login. | have attached the Branding Guide for your reference.

Sincerely,
Vicki Simmons

Vicki Simmons

Senior Policy Analyst

Governance and Quality Assurance Branch
BC Ministry of Advanced Education

3rd Floor, 835 Humboldt 5t

PO Box 9883 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria BC V8W 9T6

(T) 250-356-2067 | {F) 250-387-3750 | (E) vicki.simmons@gov.bc.ca

----- Original Message-----

From:s-22 )

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 12:58 PM

To: AVED Education Quality Assurance AVED:EX
Subject: Education Quality Assurance Website inquiry

name:
Wilfredo

email:
§.22

comments;
Hi,

We recently got out EQA approved, but | had a question about setting it up on our site.

This is how it looks with the default code:
s.15
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However, all the horizontal white space keeps us from adding text beside the logo {to follow the style of the PCTIA one
above).

Is the following modification acceptabled€”it doesn't change the size of the logo, merely reduces the white space:

s.15

Thanks!

Wilfredo
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EQA Brand Colours and Typeface

PANTONE 288C Adobe Garamond Pro
RGB 35, 64, 117 ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUVWXYZ
abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz

01234567890 $&

PANTONE 130C
CMYK (0, 30, 100, 0 “The font family is available from MyFonts.com, Adobe.com or Faratype.com

RGB 227, 168, 43

How to use the brand

Several brand files are included in the package:

o Files with RGB in the hams is best used for displaying on websites and digital files
@ Files with CMYK in the name is best used for colour printing

] Files with BW in the name is best used for black and white printing

“Al" and “EPS” files are vector files. lmages made with vectors are most versatile because they can be enlarged or reduced to any size
without degrading the image. Vector files are best suited for print material,

“JPGE", “PNG", and “TIF" files are bitmap files, Bitmap images will degraded in quality if they are enlarged, use these files with caution.
Bitmap files are best suited to online or digital material,

Using the brand on different background colours:

CMYK pos

for full-colour applications
for use on both light and
dark backgrounds

BW pos | BW rev

for single colour {black and COLL A for single colour {black and
white) applications on a white) applications on a
light background dark background




Howr to use the brand continued

Clear Space
The minimurm amount of empty space around the brand
must be at [east 150% height of the words “British
Columbia" or 150% of “x”.

' 1150% x

Ix
I‘IED% X

P I
— bl
150% X 150% X

Bestrictions

Do not stretch or distort the
brand in any way. The brand

Do not change/misrepresent
the colour of any part of the
brand.

Do not alter the orientation
of the brand or place it on
must be scaled proportionally. an angle.

Minimum Size

To maintain legibility, the brand should be no less than 7/8”
in diameter for print material, and no less than 80 pixels in
diameter for websites or digital files. To use the brand on
lists and bullet-points in a web page, the brand should be
no less than 30 pixels in diameter.

Website or digital file
80 pixels

Lists and bullet-points only
30 pixels

Print material
7/8" inches

Do not interpret/replace
the official EQA seal in
any way.

Do not cut off/overlap any
part of the brand or add extra
markings on or around the
brand.




Chan, Kristine S AEST:EX

From: no-reply@bceqa.ca

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 11:07 AM

To: accounting@clearmind.com

Cc: AVED Education Quality Assurance AVED:EX

Subject: EQA: Reapplication Submission | Clearmind International Institute Inc.
Attachments: Receipt.pdf

Dear Laura Hooper,

Thank you for your submission to reapply for your institution's Education Quality Assurance (EQA)
Designation. Your EQA Annual Designation reapplication has been received and will be reviewed by the
Ministry.

EQA Annual Designation reapplications will be processed in the order received. If the reapplication is missing
required information, EQA will return the submission to the institution with a written explanation of what was

missing or incomplete.
If you need to follow up on your submission, please refer to order receipt #101175.

» Institutions that continue to meet EQA eligibility requirements will receive an official EQA Designation
Confirmation Letter granting their institution permission, on an annual basis, to retain their EQA

Designation and use of the EQA brand.
» Institutions that have failed to maintain EQA Annual Designation eligibility requirements will be
notified in writing of the eligibility deficiency by EQA staff.

Thank you again for your continued interest and participation in the provincial Education Quality Assurance
Designation. Should your institution have any questions about your submission or EQA, please do not hesitate
to contact our office.

Sincerely,

Education Quality Assurance
Ministry of Advanced Education
3rd Floor, 835 Humboldt St

PO Box 9883 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria BC VB8W 9T6

Email: EQA@gov.bc.ca

Page 5 of 49 AED-2017-7390

[




April 27, 2016

Clearmind International Institute Inc.
22778 72nd Avenue

Langley, BC

VZY 2K3

Canada

Aftention: Laura Hooper

Order Receipt No. 101175

Re: British Columbia Education Quality Assurance Qrder Receipt
Please note: All EQA Fees are non-refundable and are not subject to taxes.

EQA Annual Designation Fee $0.00
(Designation Period: May 1, 2016 - April 30, 2017)

Subtotal: $0.00
Taxes: $0.00

Total Charges: $0.00
Balance Owing: $0.00

{=l8
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2016/17 EQA Checklist (

Institution Name: Clearmind International Institute Inc.

- Gy

— go-mm;’f‘ (sl g
—-’\EG’! E‘\S%T'QL.AJ\
Apgroved Tmp 3/(l .

Corporate Registry Date(s} Completed:
https:/fwww.bconline.gov.bc.ca/ AY B 8 gl
User ID*1° &?&L 9%-—_;232”,., LGS
CANLH "Dafe’Completed:
hitp:f/canlii.orgfenical 19 2@15
The Courts of British Columbia Date Completed:
http:/fwww.courts.gov.bc.ca/search_judgments.aspx MAY 1 9 2@3@
BC Human Rights Tribunal Date Completed:
hitp:/iwww.bchrt gov.be. calsearchiindex. htm MAY 19 2070
Student Aid Compliance Unit (if SFA designated) Date Completed:
1

avedcomplianceunit@gov.be.ca I
NAGENERALQuality Assurance UnittQuality Assurance Policies and
Plans\EQA2014 Repayment Rate ltrs
Institutions of Interest Date Completed:
WCrowbanS2404NGENERALVQUALITY ASSURANCE UNIT\Degree o
Authorization\DAA\DAA Contraventions & Policy\institutions of \ MAY 19 Ui
Interest - Status Sheet.xls X -~ Lo+ .. B i RO T
Private Career Training institutions Agency Date Completed:
http://www.pctia.be.calistings MAY 0 3 2018
Website Scan Date Completed:
Student Complaints (PCTIA institutions) Date Completed:

MAY 19 2016
Regulatory Bodies Date Completed:
(Vicki) !
Prior Applicant Suitabiity Yes - DN#* “INo
Comments: . R e e e e T
s 1{_.”__\.1___\‘.__t_:_m..\__.h,____._,\ R e : B e

s — THhoY bt At sice £ty abeve Hikg
ref ced ali , adtragiisng wels e leno

sl Ay pacbags Lowdrle g 4]

Assurance Policies and Plans\EQA\EQA (Receni\EQA Applications

Update EQA Database Date Completed:
https://myeqa.bceqa.calapply/apply/Home JUN 83 5[115

Send notification email to institution (if approved), and move Date Completed:
emails from inbox JUN 07 2088
Update “EQA Applications Under Review” sheet Date Completed:
\CrowbariS2404GENERALIQUALITY ASSURANCE UNIT\Quaiity | JUN 0 3 2816

Under Review.docx
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Education Quality Assurance (EQA) Suitability Review

Institution: Clearmind International Institute

Application (New ;’ Renewal): | Renewal

S,'uitabil__ity Letter Sent: May 2§, 2016 Response Letter Received: 1 May 27, 2016

Issue(s):

Good Standing: Not in good standing with the Corporate Registry of British Columbia

e The status of Clearmind International Institute Inc. was not in good standing with the Corporate
Registry at the time of two corporate records searches on May 3 and May 25, 2016.

Institution’s Response / Actions Taken:

e The institution did not provide an explanation as to why it did not file its annual report with the
Corporate Registry in a timely manner. Upon receipt of the Ministry’s letter the institution filed its
required annual report and fees.

Anpalysis:

e The institution understood the issue and took action to resolve the concern. Ministry staff have
confirmed that the company is now in good standing with the Corporate Registry.

Recommendation: dﬁ Approve
LR

Executive Director Conimen_ts and/or Additional Considerations:

Decision:

D/Approve

O Refer to ADM

Signature: 7\2’ ég.w Date: [, , e 3, 260

Mary Shaw, Executive Director
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From: Laura Hooper, Accounting

To: AVED Educatign, Quality Assuranice AVED:EX

Subject: RE: Reappiication Submission | Clearmind International Institute Inc,
Date; Friday, May 27, 2016 3:19:01 PM

Dear Ms. Simmons,

Our corporate records are now up to date with the Corporate Registry of BC. Again, thank you for bringing
this to our attention and our apologies for this oversight.

Kindest regards,

t.aura Hooper (Director of Policy and Finance) el
l 604.513.9001 - Clearming
www.clearmind.com, 22778 - 72nd Ave Langley, BC Canada V2Y 2K3

STRICTLY PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL. This email may contain confidential and proprictary
material

for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.

Repiy with a subject line of UNSUBSCRIBE if you no longer wish to receive emails from Clearmind.

From: Laura Hooper, Accounting [mailto:laura.hooper@clearmind.com]

Sent: May 26, 2016 4:08 PM

To: "AVED Education Quality Assurance AVED:EX'; 'accounting@clearmind.com’
Subject: RE: Reapplication Submission | Clearmind International Institute Inc.

Dear Ms. Simimons,

Thank you for bringing this to our attention. We are undertaking to have this corrected and will advise
tomorrow once it has been completed.

QOur apologies for this oversight.

Kindest regards,

Laura Hooper (Director of Policy and Finance) RS
604.513.9001 . Clearmund
www.clearmind.com, 22778 - 72nd¢ Ave Langley, BC Canada V2Y 2K3 T ok e

STRICTLY PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL, This email may contain confidential and proprietary

material

for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.

Repiy with a subject fine of UNSUBSCRIBE if you no longer wish to receive emails from Clearmind.

From: AVED Education Quality Assurance AVED:EX [mailto;EQA@gov.be.cal
Sent: May 25, 2016 10:28 AM

To: i i

Ce: AVED Education Quality Assurance AVED:EX

Subject: RE: Reapplication Submission | Clearmind International Institute Inc.

Page 9 of 49 AED-2017-7390
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Dear Ms. Hooper,

I am writing regarding the application of Clearmind International institute for Education Quality Assurance
(EQA} designation in British Columbia. EQA is assessed upon application to ensure institutions meet the
requirements for EQA designation.

Ministry staff note that the status of Clearmind International Institute Inc. is “not in good standing” with
the Corporate Registry of British Columbia at the time of two corporate records searches conducted on
May 3 and May 25, 2016. As set out in the EQA Policy, an institution is considered “Not in Good Standing”
if it is in contravention of the Business Corporations Act by being not in good standing with the Corporate

" Registry.

Before the Ministry makes a decision on whether Clearmind International Institute is eligible for EQA
designation, you are being provided an opportunity to respond to the concern identified above.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

Vicki Simmons

Vicki Simmons

Senior Policy Analyst

Governance and Quality Assurance Branch
BC Ministry of Advanced Education

3rd Floor, 835 Humbofdt 5t

PO Box 9883 5tn Prov Govt

Victoria BC VBW 9T6

(T) 250-356-2067 | (F) 250-387-3750 | {E) vicki.simmons@gov.bc.ca

From: no-reply@bcega.ca (mailto:no-reply@bceqa.cal

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 11:07 AM

To: accounting@clearmind.com

Cc: AVED Education Quality Assurance AVED:EX

Subject: EQA: Reapplication Submission | Clearmind International Institute Inc.

Dear Laura Hooeper, .

Thank you for your submission to reapply for your institution's Education Quality Assurance (EQA)
Designation. Your EQA Annual Designation reapplication has been received and will be reviewed
by the Ministry.

EQA Annual Designation reapplications will be processed in the order received. If the reapplication
is missing required information, EQA will return the submission to the institution with a written
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explanation of what was missing or incomplete.
If you need to follow up on your submission, please refer to order receipt #101175.

« Institutions that continue to meet EQA eligibility requirements will receive an official EQA
Designation Confirmation Letter granting their institution permission, on an annual basis, to
retain their EQA Designation and use of the EQA brand.

« Institutions that have failed to maintain EQA Annual Designation eligibility requirements will
be notified in writing of the eligibility deficiency by EQA staff.

Thank you again for your continued interest and participation in the provincial Education Quality
Assurance Designation. Should your institution have any questions about your submission or EQA, .
please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,

Education Quality Assurance
Ministry of Advanced Education
3rd Floor, 835 Humboldt St
PO Box 9883 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria BC V8W 9T6

Email: EQA@gov.be.ca
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SEARCHED

“Clearmind Internationat Institute Inc.”
“Resolution Education Services Inc.”
“Laura Hooper”

“Duane O'Kane”

“Catherine O’Kane”
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Af28/2016 British Columbia Education Quality Assurance

( (

ST oy

RE-APPLICATION ; M FEXH T
ADVAN- . S aid "-3*‘“

Application Summary

STATUS: UNDER REVIEW

Invoice N/A APR 2 ; ZETS f :
' !

POYTIA Initiated

Lc Not Applicable

Mitistry  Initiated

Institution Profile
Clearmind Intermational Institute Inc. ‘ wgﬁ-
BCIN: BCO463182 3% (== L.
www.clearmind.com l\] 8 W '_ﬁ
351 / o L7
22778 72nd Avenue L

Langley, V¥ 2K3
Laura Hoaper

Size of institution by enrofment: 100-495

Percentage of intemational students based on enrolment: 3%
Target markets: North America, Europe

Payment/Refund

PAYMENT Order: 101175, Amount:0.00, Date: Apr 27, 2016

Contacts

Director of Palicy & Finance

Laura Hooper - Institutional Representative
604-513-9001

accounting@clearmind.com
Application

Type of post- secondary msrrtut.-on

anate Career Tram |ng

What is the legal name of your institution s fisted in the Corporate Registry?

Clearmind Inlernauonaf Institute te.

Is your institution currently doing business under any other name? If none, please anter N/A.
(eould he murt:pfe)

N/A . . . . . ;

What is the name of the owrner of the legal ent;ty?

Duane OKane and Cah‘:enne OKane

Type of post-secondary education offered:

Associate Degree
- University Transfer
.. lUndergraduate Degree
. Graduate Degree
«* Career Training
" Language Training

Page 13 of 49 AED-20]U72-73901
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Af28/2016 British Columbia Education Quality Assurance ,

.+ Theological . .

Trades ! Apprenticeship Training

Institubion’s pmgrad'ls meet quality assurance standards through:
"¢ Public Institution Legislation
' Ministry Review Process
. Ministers consenl under the Degree Authorization Act (AA)
3 private Career Training Institutions Agency (PCTIA) Accreditation

Does institution have SABC designation?

" Yes % No

Institutional Representative Signature:

Laura. Hb"ober
Permission to use EQA Brand

Intended meditm for brand use:!
(check alf that appiy)}

+ Pamphlet

" Brochure

" Website

¢ Pastar

¢! Banner

-+ Billpoard/sSighage

. Other

List any other marks, logos or symbols that may appear in confunction with the EQA Brand:

Clearmind iogo, PCTIA lego, professional body logo (Canadian Frofessional Counsellars Association, Association of Coopérative Counselling Therapists of
BC, The National Council of Psychotherapists - UK}

N

List any official affifistions or partnerships institution has with other institutions:

T have read and understand the conditions of use pertaining to the following:
¥ Brand permissions

i+ Use & misuse of brand

#. Brand compliance

Institutional Representative Signature:

Laura Hooper
Notes

Copyright @ 2016 | Privacy Policy

BRITISI

i} COLUMBIA

hitps:#imyeqga.beeqa.cafapplyfstafifApplicationSummary?applD=1276 Page 14 of 49 AED-201 21273001




"4f28/2016-

Cishirceard Manage Anplicehans

British Columbia Education Quality Assurance
!

You are Ioggir_

Fingneinls Regaitmg Amiinistrat

as: Craig Mayer | Update User Profile | Logout

i

Dashbeard

You are here: Dashboard > Manage Addresses > Clearmind International Institute Inc.

Manage Addresses

Institution Status

Addresses
Institution Designation History

Create Institution Profile Campus

Edit institution Profile

Clearmind International Institute inc,

Address Line % ity

22778 72Znd Avenue Langley

Fysizl Code

V2Y 2K

Primary Address

Yes

Edit

Manage Contacts
Manage Addresses e BT

Add Additional Campus

Manage Applications
Create Application

Edit Application

View Applications

Institution Application Mistory

Financials

Invoice Search

Payment Search
Reporting

Search Institution Profiles
Designatad institutfons

Crasignation Surmmary

Administration
Manage Staff Contacts

Site Settings

Copyright & 2016 | Privacy Policy

hitps:/myeqa.beega.calapply/stafifv anageAddresses.action

BRITISH

Eeiyd® COLUMBIA
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Page 16 to/a Page 20
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.3



CLEAKMIND INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE INC. (#3151) - PCTIA Page 1 of 2

(

HOME  ABOUT  STUDENTS  INSTITUTIONS  CONTACT NEWS  BYLAWS MEDIA  INSTITUTION LOGIN
SITE SEARCH

SEARCH - 3151 - CLEARMIND INTERNATIONAL
INSTITUTE INC.

ALL REGISTERED INSTITUTIONS o L . - !
 INFO i: 2LOCATIONS ! | 5PROGRAMS | HISTORY |

ALL ACCREDITED INSTITUTIONS : !

SUSFENDED AND CANCELLED

APPLYING FOR ACCREDITATION

Google

LOCATION ONE - CLEARMIND INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE INC.

TYPE Main
ADDRESS . 22778 72ND AVENUE
LANGLEY, BC //
V2Y 2K3
PHONE 604-513-9001
Fax 604-513-9008
T EMAIL admin@clearmind.com I
WEBSITE wow . clearmmind .com

LOCATION TWO - CLEARMIND INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE INC.

TYeE Leaming Site

ADDRESS 2294 WEST 10TH AVENUE
VANCOUVER, BC
VEK 2H8

http+//www.petia.be.ca/listings?institution=34A957C7-8ED2-E311-A672-00155D640205 296 20 L F5AFH-2017-7390




CLEARMIND INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE INC. (#3151) - PCIIA Page 2 o1 s

PHONE | 604-513-9001

EMall admin@clearmind.com

WEBSITE www.clearmind.com

o e
, ) . :
PCTIA is the regulatory body for private career i ‘%a,, . v *&? L 4 Judgment in Sunanda Kikla, Fraser Valley
AT . . 5 - o Sricoyvel . .
trairting inslilutians in BC. PCTIA ssts basic ‘s 'S-.} r'm[ Giliaq- i Gqf:;wll-z b - Community College vs Private Career
. . R . : SEgEran . Rabwes
education standards for regisiered private ‘ézg-é Robsar ® Varspiver cu:h Training Ingtitutions Agency and other
NS E S G S5 . ——— et . JE— R
career fraining institutions in British Columbia ;‘ntn:ﬁ . _Is_l_:,;are . @ N;;Eﬂ;unl; N parties
and establishes slandards of quality which must vt R - Update regarding PCTIA transition to the
be met by accrediled institutions. - Lo Pires % v Private Training Act
% s Ty & "
Read more. ., 3, & . ‘2,
6!2, i 6§§ . Q\‘:} @. e e e A —————— o e s
‘5} - 'a .. 5@ 1:‘) ‘pn xeo s-'1|
Lipdate regarding FCTIA transition ta the

Ot Privacy Policy | Terms & Conditions Private Training Act
£ sl

hitp://www.pctia.be.ca/listings?institution=34A957C7-8ED2-E311-A672-00155D6402(age 20 b640AHB-2017-73901
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CLEARMIND INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE INC.

HOME  ABOUT STUDENTS

SEARCH

ALL REGISTERED INSTITUTIONS

ALL ACCREDITED {INSTITUTIONS

SUSPENDED AND CANCELLED

APPLYING FOR ACCREDITATION

PCTIAis the regulatory body for private carser
training institutions in BC. PCTIA sets basic
education standards for registered private
career training institutions in British Columbla
and establishes standards of quality which must
be met by accredited instifutions.

Read more...

M cisin
COLE Mt a

http://www.pctia be.ca/listingsinstitution=34A957C7-8ED2-E311-A672-00155D640205 2957518 4 AF-2017-7390

INSTITUTIONS

CONTACT NEWS  BYLAWS  MEDIA

(#3151) - PCTIA

(

1

INSTITUTION LOGIN
SITE SEARCH

3151 - CLEARMIND INTERNATIONAL

INSTITUTE INC.

| 2LOCATIONS . -

INSTITUTICN NAME

LEGAL BUSINESS NAME

REGISTERED OPERATING ADDRESS

PHONE

FAX

EMAIL

WEBSITE

STATLIS

5 FROGRAMS

v

. HISTORY

CLEARMIND INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE
INC.

CLEARMIND INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE

INC. . J?/SR :

M :
604-513-9001
604-513-9008
admin@ciearmind.com

www.clearmind.com

v Registered o Accredited

[ NS AT e R
: SN s e -
N RN AN //,/ é . %’7_ é
S g AN R N T nL 4
. . & Vancomedr G a2 ,
g " & AnGaley ¥ anvile ey
e .é'}b - - _S,Jf’r:raln b Raitved
S, &% Robsgn ' nVancouver = Gl
. A ity Car Sin
st e T . : T
ver o * ) -
% o T S e
. Ly S
K Nond  Bh & Tl

Privacy Policy | Terms & Conditions

Judgment in Sunanda Kiklz, Fraser Valley
Community Coflege vs Private Career
Training fnsttutions Agency and other

Page 1 of 1

parties
Uipdate regarding FCTIA transition to the

Private Training Act

Update regarding PCTIA transition to the
Private Training Act

-

!




CLEARMIND INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE INC. (#3151) - PCTIA

HOME  ABOUT  STUDENTS

SEARCH

ALL REGISTERED INSTITUTIONS

ALL ACCREDITED INSTITUTIONS

SUSPENRED AND CANCELLED

APPLYING FOR ACCREDITATION

PCTIA is the regulatory body for private career
fraining institutions in BC. PCTIA sets basic
educatian standards for registered private
career training institutions in British Columbia
and establishes standards of quality which must
be met by accredited institutions.

Read more...

http://www.petia.be.ca/listings?institution=34A957C7-8ED2-E311-A672-00155D64020229 28 P 45255 -2017-73901

INSTITUTIONS

CONTACT

Page 1 of 1

INSTITUTION LOGIN
SITE SEARCH

NEWS  BYLAWS  MEDIA

3151 - CLEARMIND INTERNATIONAL
INSTITUTE INC.

5 PROGRAMS HISTORY

INFO || 2LOCATIONS

ADVANCED GROUP SUPERVISION (CERTIFICATE)
SCHEDULE: PART TIME DELIVERY: COMBINEL (ON-SITE & DISTANCE)

GROUP SUPERVISION (OTHER)
SCHEOULE: PART TIME DELIVERY: COMBINED (ON-SITE & DISTANCE)

PRACTITIONERS TRAINING 1 (DIPLOMA}
SCHEDULE: FULL TIME OR PART TIME DELIVERY: COMBINED (ON-SITE & DISTANCE)

PRACTITIONERS TRAINING 2 (DIPLOMA) !
SCHEDULE: FULL TIME OR PARY TIME DELIVERY: GOMBINED (ON-SITE & DISTANCE) :

PRACTITIONERS TRAINING 3 (DIPLOMA)
SCHEDULE: FULL TIME OR PART TIME DELIVERY: COMBINED (ON-SITE & DISTANCE)

AR B T 5, DLE
Fogr W e s i ,
i g%\ Lo -'\\ 3
e _q,,\s} vane e / : 1 Judgment in Sunanda Kikla, Fraser Valley
- OII\ r L
°g S ancal.er-. ‘25 Gmw"e & Community Coliege vs Private Career
.@& B . S}':mmn Raﬂ\u . ;
" _Nancouier X Chib. Training Institutlons Agency and other
oy orsn L
L0 Memnboend parties
W o s . Update regarding PCTIA transition to the
K L Private Training Act
: [}
ot L S e
' N o
PEER ;ﬁ 25, )Ség‘

Frivacy Policy | Terms & Conditions

Update regarding PCTIA transition ta the
Private Training Act




CLEARMIND INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE INC. (#3151) - PCTIA Page 1 of 1

HOME  ABOUT  STUDENTS  INSTITUTIONS  CONTACT  NEWS  BYLAWS MEDIA  INSTITUTION LOGIN

SITE SEARCH
SEARCH - 3151 - CLEARMIND INTERNATIONAL
INSTITUTE INC.
ALL REGISTERED INSTITUTIONS 777777 o R
INFO  2LOCATIONS . - 5PROGRAMS | & HISTORY

ALL ACCREDITED INSTITUTIONS : :
Institution was not suspended within the last 5 years.

SUSPENDED AND CANCELLED

APPLYING FOR ACCREDITATION

R N
FCTIA is the regulatory body for private carasr . “».\: ;’ e . Judgment in Sunanda Kikla, Fraser Valley
training institutions in BC. PCTIA sets basic '°,5} : d}g :f;ﬁ:“:: Qs\@ Gsmnmlfeg £ Community College vs Private Caresr
education standars for registered private a & éﬁohsun ' wm, 'YEE:}",‘-{_E Training [nstitutions Agency and other
career training institutions in British Columbia a:: i :\ SGUEI’E - EI ﬁ;ﬁ&fp} _ :;';_ parties _
and establishes standards of quality which must ver o . ; Update regarding FCTIA transition to the
be met by accredited institutions. - \j ET:_”.‘?‘? _ _ A Private Training Act
Read mare... %éo 6@? X '

Update regarding PCTIA transition {0 the

B S Privacy Palicy | Terms & Conditions Private Training Act
Iinlia

http://www.pctia.be.ca/listings?institution=34A957C7-8ED2-E311-A672-00155D64020829e 219§ 45 AF-2017-73901



Chan, Kristine S AEST:EX

From: AVED Education Quality Assurance AVED:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2016 9:30 AM

To: accounting@clearmind.com

Cc: AVED Education Quality Assurance AVED:EX

Subject: RE: Reapplication Submission | Clearmind International Institute Inc.

File #: 60100-70/CIII

Dear Laura Hooper,

[ am writing regarding Clearmind International Institute Inc.’s reapplication for Education Quality Assurance (EQA)
designation in British Columbia. In order to ensure that the integrity of the EQA brand is maintained, the Ministry
conducts thorough reviews of all institutions upon reapplication as outlined in the EQA Policy and Procedures Manual.

As you know, the Ministry wrote to you regarding concerns in relation to your 2016/17 EQA application. Your
response and your subsequent actions to resolve the issues have addressed the Ministry’s concerns. Therefore, I am
happy to inform you that Clearmind International Institute Inc. has been approved for EQA designation for the

designation year ending April 30, 2017,

Please note that institutions are advised to stay up to date with the requirements for maintaining EQA designation
status and related responsibilities. For current information, please refer to the EQA Policy and Procedures Manual

which is updated regularly and available online at:

www.aved.gov.be.ca’education quality assurance/welcome.htm.

Education Quality Assurance

Governance and Quality Assurance Branch
Ministry of Advanced Education

3rd Floor, 835 Humboldt St

PO Box 9883 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria BC V8W 9T6

Email: EQA@gov.be.ca

From: no-reply@bceqga.ca [maiito:no-reply@beega.ca)
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

« Institutions that continue to meet EQA cligibility requirements will receive an official EQA Designation
Confirmation Letter granting their institution permission, on an annual basis, to retain their EQA
Designation and use of the EQA brand.

« Institutions that have failed to maintain EQA Annual Designation eligibility requirements will be
notified in writing of the eligibility deficiency by EQA staff.

Thank vou again for your continued interest and participation in the provincial Education Quality Assurance
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
Victoria BC VEW 9716

Email: EQA{@gov.be.ca

Page 29 of 49 AED-2017-73901



Chan, Kristine S AEST:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Laura Hooper,

no-reply@bcega.ca

Maonday, April 3, 2017 11:58 AM

accounting@clearmind.com

AVED Education Quality Assurance AVED:EX

EQA: Reapplication Submission | Clearmind International Institute Inc.
Receipt.pdf

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

If you need to follow up on your submission, please refer to order receipt #101446.

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
Vietoria BC V8W 9T6
Email: EQA@gov.bec.ca
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April 3, 2017

Clearmind International Institute Inc.
22778 72nd Avenue

Langley, BC

V2Y 2K3

Canada

Aftention; Laura Hooper

Order Receipt No. 101446

Re: British Columbia Education Quality Assurance Order Receipt
Please note: All EQA Fees are non-refundable and are not subject to taxes.

EQA Annual Designation Fee $0.00
{Designation Period: May 1, 2017 - April 30, 2018)

Subtotal: $0.00
Taxes; $0.00

Total Charges: $0.00
Balance Owing: $0.00

BUER HEGEI | I
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2017118 EQA Checklist {
Institution Name: Clearmind International institute Inc

EQA Due Date: Sep 01/17

Uzp/

Corporate Registry
https:/fwww.bconline.gov.bc.ca/
User IDS15_  pw:

Date(s} Completed:

SEP 75 2017

CANLII
htip:/icanlii.org/enical

Date Completed:

SEP 25 2017

The Courts of British Columbia

Date Completed:

SEP 25 2017

hﬂg:n’www.courts.gov.bc.cafsearch iudgments.aspx
BC Human Rights Tribunal

https://www.canlil.org/en/be/bchrt

Date Completed:

SEP 25 2017

Student Aid Compliance Unit {if SFA designated)

E_\Sf_p,idir.bcaov\5124\524049\6ENERAL\QUALIT‘( ASSURANCE UNIT\Quality
Assurance Policies and Plans\FQA\2016 Repayment Rate Lirs

If designated and no RR letter then check SABC website:
hitps://studentaidbe. calapplyidesignated (also e-mail Desig. Unit if not listed)

E-maif; designat@aov.bc.ca

Date Completed:

Kr

Institutions of Interest

\\sfp.fdir,bcgov\5124\524049\GENERAL\QUAL!TY ASSURANCE UNIT\Dagree
Authorization\DAA\DAA Contraventions & Policy\Institutions of Interest - Status
Sheet.xls

Date Completed:

SEP 25 2677

Private Training Institutions Website
http://www privatetraininginstitutions.gov.be.ca/students/pti-directory

Date Compieted:

Website Scan
Admission information

oy *:}3‘_. b .-_ﬁ-:‘..?:' :‘f;:‘-"w-:?.
uition Fees —= onaiploes" T/
Jefund Policy <5 Telieq Pasiead e
Logo Compliance N L
E}/Programs Registered with PTIB/Degree-Granting Programs

Date Completed:

SEP 75 2017

Student Complaints (PTIB institutions)
(Check EQA E-mail Institution Folders)

Date Completed:

SEP 25 2017

Regulatory Bodies
(Vicki)

Date Completed:

P 1'}‘”

Prior Applicant Suitability
\\Sfp.idir.begovis1241524049\GENERAL\QUALITY ASSURANCE UNIT\Quality

Assurance Policies and Plans\EQA\EQA (Recent\Applicant Suitability History.xisx

Gty

) Moy 3, 2ol

No

Comments;
-~ I -, “b-{‘
LN {9}\‘&\&4.;. Bn TR

—> C ol A OC& . U./s (71

{ cafaites Sal L:_;‘_@A\- P %%
Ve

Update EQA Database
hIIQS:ngega.bcega.cafagglg!aggigﬁ-[ome

Date Completed:

OCT 16 2017

Send notification email to institution (if approved), and move
emails from inbox

Date Completed:

0CT 16 2017

Update “EQA Applications Under Review” sheet
W3ip.idir bogovis 1 241824040 GENERALIQUALITY ASSURANGCE UNIT\Quality Assurance
Policies and Plans\EQA\EQA {Recent!2016-17 EGA Aoplications Under Review xlsx

Date Completed:

ocT 73 70
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British Columbia Education Quality Assurance

Dashboard Manage Applications Financials Reporting

Yau are logoed in as: Kristine Chan | Update User Prafile | Looout

Page 1 of 1

You are here: Dashboard > Manage Addresses » Clearmind International Institute Inc.

Manage Applications
Create Application

Edit Application

View Ap.plicétiuns

Instittation Application History

Financials

Inveice Search

Payment Search
Reporting

Search Institution Profiles
Designated Institutians

Designation Summary

Administration
Managpe Staff Contacts

Site Settings

Dashboard Manage Addresses
Institution Status
. - . Addresses
Institution Designation History
Create Institution Profile Campus Address Line 1 Postal Code  Primary Address
Edit Institutian Profile Clearmind Intematicnal institute Inc. 22778 72nd Avenue ¥2Y 2K3 Yes Edit
L Chearmind AL Windermere Secondary 3155 Eask 27th Avenue YS5R1P3 Ko Edit
Manage Contacts . Larg
Manage Addresses
) o EXT
Add Additienal Campus R

Copyrigh 2017 | Privacy Policy

https:ffmyeqa.bceqa.éafapply/ staff/Manage Addresses.action

i
o b

BRITISH

Rhwgyg® COLUMBIA
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25/08/2017 . British Columbia Education Quality Assurance
( {

Application Summary

RE-APPLICATION

‘ STATUS: UNDER REVIEW

Invoics NfA
PCTIA Initiated
i< Not Applicable

Ministey Initiated

Institution Profile

Clearmind International Institute Inc.
BCIN: BC04631 B2

3151

22778 7TInd Avenue
Langtey, V2Y 2K3

Laura Hooper

Size of institution by enrofment: 100-499
Percentage of international students based on enrofment: 3%
Target markets: North America, Europe

Payment/Refund
PAYMENT Order: 101446, Amount:0.00, Date: Apr 03, 2017

Contacts

Director of Policy & Finance
laura Hooper - Institutional Representative
604-513- 9001

Application

Type of post-secondary institution:

Private Career Trammg

What is the legal name of your msﬁtutfon as listed in the Carporate Registry?

Clearmmd Intemal:onaf institute Ing.

/
Is your institutian currently dolng business vnder any other name? If none, please enter N/A. i
(coutd be multipie) i
wa .

#~
What is the name of the owner of the fega! entrty?
Buane O Kane and Gaiherme O'Kane i h i o

/,

Type of post-secondary education offered:
.. Associate Degree
. University Transfer

..... Undergraduate Degree

" Graduate Degree
*’ Career Training
" language Teaining
Page 34 of 49 AED-201}27-73901
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25/09/2017 British Colurnbia Education Quality Assurance

" Theological /} )

Trades / Apprenticeship Training

Institution’s programs meel quality assurance standards througf:

Public Institution Legislation
Ministry Review Process
Winisters consent under the Degree Authorization Act (DAA)
w Private Career Training Institutions Agency {PCTIA) Accreditation

Does institution have SABC designation?

.. Yes & No

Institutional Representative Signature:

Laura Hooper

Permission to use EQA Brand

Intended medium for brand use:
(check all that apply)
. Pamphlet
~ Brochure
. Website
¥ Poster
¥ Banner
i+ Billboard/Signage
Other

List any other marks, fogos or symbols that may appear in conjunction with the FQA Brand:

C]eannind 'lbgé, PTIR 10§6, prcfe'ssionél l-or:u:i'g,ur logn {Canadian Professional Caunsellors ﬂssodalibn,l&smciation of Cooperative édunsetling Thefapists of BG,
The National Councit of Psychotherapists - UK)

Ust any official affiliations or partnerships institution has with other institutions:

T have read and understand the conditions of use pertaining to the folfowing:
# Brand permissions

# Use & misuse of brand

+ Brand compliance

Institutional Representative Signature:

Laui'a' Hooper

Notes

Copyright @ 2017 | Privacy Palicy Ty

BRITIS1H

Einedp@® COLUMBIA
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25/09/2017 British Columbia Education Quality Assurance

Daghtossd Manags fogications Financiais 2poiting Aomimisitation

( You are logged in as: Aiexa( Harper | Update User Profile | Logout | Print

You are here; Dashboard > Manage Contacts > Clearmind International Institute Inc.

Dashboard Manage Contacts

Institution Status

. L Contacts
Institution Designation History
Username Role

Create Institution Profile First Mamme  Last Mame

Laura Hooper accounting@eclearmind.com institutionat Representative

Edit Institution Profile
Manage Contacts
Create Mew User

Manage Addresses

Manage Applications
Create Application

Edit Application

View Applications

Institution Application History

Financials

Invoice Search

Payment Search
Reporting

Search Institution Profiles
Designated [nstitubions

Designation Summary

Administration
Manage Staff Contacts

Site Settings

Primary Contact  Active

Yes

iyl

Yes Edit

Copyright ® 2017 | Privacy Policy

https:/myeqa.boeqga.ca/apply/stafffManageContacts.action

BRITIS1E

Sduingh COLUMBIA
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25/08/2017

Deshbowrd Manage Appiicalions
i

British Columbia Education Quality Assurance

You are iagged in asg- .xander Harper | Update User Profile | Logout

Financisls Rapordng Administration

Dashboard

You are herg: Bashboard > Manage Addresses > Clearmind International Institute Inc.

Manage Addresses

Institution Status

Addresses
Institution Designation History d

Create Institution Profile Campus

Edit institution Profile

Clearmind International Institute Inc.

Postal Code

V2Y 2K3

Address Line 1 Cley

32778 ?ln‘tye'r'lue

tangley

Primary Addross

Yes

Edit

Manage Contacts

Manage Addresses

Add Additional Campus

Manage Applications
Create Agplication

Edit &pplication

Wew Applications

Institution Application History

Financials

Invoice Search

Payment Search
Reporting

Search Institution Profiles
Designated Institutions

Designation Summary

Administration
Manage Staff Contacts

Site Sattings

Copyright & 2017 | Privacy Policy

hitps:/imyeqa.bceqa.ca/apply/staff/ManageAddresses.action

BRITISI

Egugl COLUMBIA
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25/09/2017 Private Training Institution Directory | Private Training Institutions Branch

( (

("}

Home (/} / Information for Students (/students) /

Private Training Institution Directory

Back to resuits
Clearmind International Institute Inc. ID-03151
 2locations  Info - . History of Compliance Actions

Search For

Keywords {Optional)
dearm e e e et e e

Region or City

Page 38 of 49 AED-2017-7390
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25/09{2017 Private Training Institution Directory | Private Training Institutions Branch

J J

Home (http://www2.gov.be.ca/gov/content/home)

About gov.bc.ca {http://www2.gov.be.ca/gov/content/about-gov-be-ca)
Disclaimer (http://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/home/disclaimer}
Privacy (http://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/home/privacy)
Accessibility (http://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/cantent/home/accessibility}
Copyright {http://mww2.gov.beca/gov/content/home/copyright)

Contact Us (http://www.privatetraininginstitutions.gov.bc.ca/about/contact-us)

hitps:Hwww. privatetraininginstifutions.gov.be cafstudents/pti-directory Page 39 of 49 AED-201%7273901




25{I59i201 7 Private Training Institution Directory | Private Training Institutions Branch

Home () / Information for Students (/students) /

Private Training Institution Directory

Back to results ()

Clearmind International Institute Inc.

2 Locations Info History of Compliance Actions
Expand All ) | Collapse All
0

Clearmind International Institute Inc.

Location: Langley, BC

0
22778 72nd Avenue
Langley, BC
d

Address V2Y 2K3
View on map ()

Phone {604} 513-9001

Fax {604) 513-9008

Email admin@clearmind.com (mailto:admin@clearmind.com)

Website http//www.clearmind.com (http://www.clearmind.com}

Clearmind International Institute Inc.

Location: Vancouver, BC

{}

3155 E 27th Avenue

Address Vancouver, BC
VSR 1P3
View onmap {)

Phone (604) 513-9001
Fax (604} 513-3008
Email admin@clearmind.com {mailto:admin@clearmind.com)

Website http:/fwww.clearmind.com (http://www.clearmind.com)

hitps: /v privatetraininginstitutions.gov.be.calstudents/pti-directory

ID-03151

Page 40 of 49 AED-201}27-7390
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251082017 Private Training Institution Directory | Private Training Insfitutions Branch

Y B

e e e e e D e et e
Search For '
Keywords (Optional)
Il R e — -
Region or City
|AI1_ VU OO RO v

Reset

Home (http:/fwww?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/home)

About gov.bc.ca (http://www2.gov.be.ca/gov/content/about-gov-bc-ca)
Disclaimer (http://www2.gov.be.ca/gov/content/home/disclaimer)
Privacy (http://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/home/privacy)
Accessibility (http://www2.gov.bcca/gov/content/home/accessibility)
Copyright (http://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/home/copyright}

Contact Us (http://www.privatetraininginstitutions.gov.bc.ca/about/contact-us)

hitps:/fwww privatetraininginstitutions.gov.be.ca/students/pti-directory Page 41 of 49 AED-20 1273901




25/08/2017

0

rivate Tratning Institution Directory | Private Training Institutions Branch

~~0

Home (/} / Informaticn for Students {/students) /
Private Training Institution Directory

Back to resuits {)

Clearmind Intern

. 2locations i

ational institute Inc.

History of Compliance Actions

ID-03151

Legal Name
Address

Phone

Fax

Email

Websife

Institﬁtion Operatiﬁg Name
| "P.r;.evious. Opé;afih.é.ﬁ.éfﬁe(s) |
PTA Certificate Type

Certificate Expiry Date

~Clearmind International institute Inc,
22778 72nd Avenue |
Langley, BC
V2Y2K3
{604) 513-5001
- (604) 513-9008

admin@clearmind.com {mailto:admin@clearmind.com)

http:/fwww.clearmind.com (http://www.clearmind.com)

Clearmind International Institute Inc.

Designated

July 31,2018

Search For

Keywords (Optional)

clearm

Region or City

All

Reset

https:fAwww. privatetraininginstitutions. gov.be.cafstudents/pti-directory

Page 42 of 49 AED-201127-7390
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25/09/2017 Private Training Institution Directory | Private Training Institutions Branch

J J

Home {http://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/home)

About gov.bc.ca (http//www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/about-gov-be-ca)
Disciaimer {http:/fwwwz.gov.bc.ca{gov/contentfhome/disclaimer]
Privacy {http://www2.gov.be.ca/gov/content/home/privacy)
Accessibility {http://www2.gov.beca/gov/content/home/accessibility}
Copyright (httpi//www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/home/copyright)

Contact Us {http://www.privatetraininginstitutions.gov.bc.ca/about/contact-us)

https:/www.privatetraininginstitulions.gov.bc ca/students/pti-directary Page 43 of 48 AED-208273901
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_Combined (On-Site & Distance]

Clearmind International nstitute inc. Advanced Group Supervisian

e Jervislan : o o Part Time
Clearmind International Institutenc, | __ Practitioners Training o T T
Clearmnind international Insttute Inc. " Practitioners Training 1 & Distance)  Full Time or Part Time
Clearmind International Institute Ing, R gkl L 5. . _ — ..! ek m_.m.m:.nmuj Full Time or Part Time
. . PracttlonersTrainings . ...Combined (On-Site & Distance) _Full Time or Part Time _
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“Clearmind International Institute
“Clearmind institute”

“Laura Hooper”

“Duane O'Kane”

“Catherine O'Kane”
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Chan, Kristine S AEST:EX

From: AVED Education Quality Assurance AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 9:56 AM

To: accounting@clearmind.com

Cc: AVED Education Quality Assurance AVED:EX

Subject: RE: Reapplication Submission | Clearmind International Institute Inc.

File #: 60100-70/CLI
Dear Laura Hooper:

| am writing regarding Clearmind international Institute Inc.’s reapplication for Education Quality Assurance (EQA}
designation in British Columbia. In order to ensure that the integrity of the EQA brand is maintained, the Ministry conducts
thorough reviews of all institutions upon reapplication as outlined in the EQA Policy and Procedures Manual.

1am happy to inform you that Clearmind International Institute Inc. has been approved for EQA designation for the
designation year ending August 31, 2018.

Please note that institutions are advised to stay up to date with the requirements for maintaining EQA designation status
and related responsibilities. For current information, please refer to the £EQA Policy and Procedures Manual which is
updated regularly and available oniine at:

http://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/education-training/post-secondary-education/institution-resgurces-
administration/education-quality-assurance

Education Quality Assurance

Governance and Quality Assurance Branch
Ministry of Advanced Education

3rd Flocr, 835 Humboldt $t

PO Box 9883 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria BC V8W 9T6

Email: EQA@gov.hc.ca

From: no-reply@bceqga.ca [mailto:no-reply@bcega.cal

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 11:58 AM

To: accounting@clearmind.com

Cc: AVED Education Quality Assurance AVED:EX

Suhbject: EQA: Reapplication Submission | Clearmind International Institute Inc.

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

Page 48 of 49 AED-2017-73901



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

» Institutions that continue to mect EQA eligibility requirements will receive an official EQA Designation
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
Victoria BC VW 9T6

Email: EQA@gov.bc.ca
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